
BID TABULATION
20-05JUN07 PUBLIC WORKS GENERATOR

Meyer Electric Schneider Electric Midway Electric Coastal Electric

Base Bid
Generac Model #SD350 Liquid 
Cooled Diesel Engine Generator $67,883.00 $73,800.00 $69,000.00 $66,670.00
Installation of standby generator 
indicated above $55,771.00 $66,112.00 $109,000.00 $68,330.00

BASE BID TOTAL $123,654.00 $139,912.00 $178,000.00 $135,000.00

Alternate #1
Alternate Generator 
Manufacturer and Model $64,288.00

Manufacturer: Generac

Model: SD3500

Installation of alternate generator $66,122.00

ALTERNATE BID TOTAL $130,410.00
After Notice to Proceed, work will 
begin within ____ days 15 Days 30 Days 60 Calendar Days 5 Days
Project to be completed within 
____ business days after work 
commencement 60 Days 75 Days 20 Business Days 60 Days

Bid Bond Included? Yes Yes Yes Yes
Statement of Bidder's 
Qualifications? Included Included Included Included

Addendum Acknowledgement? Included Included Included Included

Anti-Collusion Statement? Included Included Included Included

Signature & Identity of Bidder? Included Included Included Included

Bidder's Acknowledgement? Included Included Included Included


